Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, January 2, 2019 2:29 PM

To: ‘Raley, Jim'

Cc: Dhugal Hanton; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

Subject: RE: WPX - Santa Fe Fed 8 - liner inspection notification

RE: WPX Energy * Santa Fe Fed 8 * DOR: 10/31/2018

Jim,

The OCD tracking number for this release event is 2RP-5138.
Thanks,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748~1283 Ext 108

From: Raley, Jim <James.Raley@wpxenergy.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 6:57 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Dhugal Hanton <DHanton@vertex.ca>

Subject: [EXT] RE: WPX - Santa Fe Fed 8 - liner inspection notification

Mike,

Thank you | have attached the initial C-141 for this incident. We have not inspected the liner yet. Vertex will conduct an
inspection of the liner as originally intended and provide 48 hr notification. Should the liner be in good condition we will
provide closure with pictures etc. within the 90 day window, otherwise we will provide a remediation plan.

Thank you for working with us on this incident.

Jim Raley | Environmental Specialist - Permian Basin
5315 Buena Vista Dr., Carlsbad, NM 88220

C: (575)689-7597 | james.raley@wpxenergy.com
WPXENERGY
L

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 4:32 PM

To: Raley, Jim <James.Raley@wpxenergy.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: WPX - Santa Fe Fed 8 - liner inspection notification

Jim



It looks like | wasn’t copied on the initial C-141, so | don’t have it. If you would, please send that to me and | will get it in
the system. If you guys have already done the liner inspection, you can go ahead and fill out the closure portion and we
can open and close this at the same time. Please include a couple of photos showing the liner post cleanup/inspection.

Thanks,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108

From: Raley, Jim <James.Raley@wpxenergy.com>

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 8:11 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: WPX - Santa Fe Fed 8 - liner inspection notification

Jim Raley | Environmental Specialist - Permian Basin
5315 Buena Vista Dr., Carlsbad, NM 88220

C: (575)689-7597 | james.raley@wpxenergy.com
WPXENERGY
—

From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 10:27 AM

To: Blaney, Karolina <Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com>; 'Tucker, Shelly' <stucker@blm.gov>
Cc: Raley, Jim <James.Raley@wpxenergy.com>; 'Jason Crabtree' <JCrabtree@vertex.ca>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: WPX - Santa Fe Fed 8 - liner inspection notification

CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments.

Good Morning Ms. Blaney,

OCD has not received all documents required for C-141 Release Notification and has not been processed. At this time WPX is not in
compliance with 19.15.29 NMAC. This creates issues with this liner inspection and any remediation/closure activities.

Best Regards,

Environmental Specialist

N.M. Qil Conservation Division
District 2

811 S. 1¢t Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101



Cell: 575 840-5963
Fax: 575748-9720

From: Blaney, Karolina <Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 12:31 PM

To: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>; 'Tucker, Shelly' <stucker@blm.gov>
Cc: Raley, Jim <James.Raley@wpxenergy.com>; 'Jason Crabtree' <JCrabtree@vertex.ca>
Subject: [EXT] RE: WPX - Santa Fe Fed 8 - liner inspection notification

Good afternoon,

Vertex will be conducing liner inspection on Wednesday, November 28, at 9 am.
Please let me know if you have questions or concerns.

Thank you and have a great weekend,

Harolina Blaney
Environmental Specialist

WPX Energy

Office: (575) 885-7514

Cell: (970) 589-0743
karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com

From: Blaney, Karolina

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 11:44 AM

To: 'Pruett, Maria, EMNRD' <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>; 'Tucker, Shelly' <stucker@blm.gov>
Cc: Raley, Jim <james.raley@wpxenergy.com>; 'Jason Crabtree' <JCrabtree@vertex.ca>
Subject: RE: WPX - Santa Fe Fed 8 - spill notification

Good morning,

Vertex will conduct the final sampling at the Santa Fe #8 on Wednesday, November 28 at 9 am.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Harolina Blaney
Environmental Specialist

WPX Energy

Office: (575) 885-7514

Cell: (970) 589-0743
karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com

From: Blaney, Karolina

Sent: Monday, November 12,2018 11:32 AM

To: 'Pruett, Maria, EMNRD' <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>; 'Tucker, Shelly' <stucker@blm.gov>
Cc: Raley, Jim <james.raley@wpxenergy.com>

Subject: RE: WPX - Santa Fe Fed 8 - spill notification

Good morning,
Attached is the C-141 report for the Santa Fe 8 spill.



Please let me know if you have any questions or suggestions.
Thank you and have a great day,

Harolina Blaney
Environmental Specialist

WPX Energy

Office: (575) 885-7514

Cell: (970) 589-0743
karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com

From: Blaney, Karolina

Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2018 12:39 PM

To: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; 'Pruett, Maria, EMNRD' <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>; 'Tucker,
Shelly' <stucker@blm.gov>

Cc: Raley, Jim <james.raley@wpxenergy.com>

Subject: WPX - Santa Fe Fed 8 - spill notification

Good afternoon,

WPX had a spill last night, 10/31/18 at 9:30 pm, at the Santa Fe Fed 8 SWD. API # 30-015-27126, A-35-22S-28E. Injection
pump stopped working due to power outage which resulted in overfilling the tanks. The majority of the fluids was
contained inside lined SPCC containment berm; the berm overfilled and fluids impacted soil on the pad. 540 bbls were
recovered from the containment and ~70 bbls off the pad. We will start the cleanup activities as soon as the line locates
are completed.

Please let me know if you have any questions or suggestions.

Thank you and have a great afternoon,

Hanolina Blaney
Environmental Specialist

WPX Energy

Office: (575) 885-7514

Cell: (970) 589-0743
karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com




